Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES

Jim Gray Janet Graham
Mayor Commissioner
MEMORANDUM

TO: Janet Graham, Commissioner

Department of Law

FROM: Alisha Lyle, Administrative Spectalist

Division of Human Resources
DATE: February 7, 2014

RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions

(Council Meeting — February 13, 2014)

The following have been approved by the Mayor and are hereby submitted for Council approval:

PROBATIONARY CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

Larry Lewis, Environmental Initiatives Specialist, Grade 115E, $1,787.12 biweekly in the Division of
Environmental Policy, effective February 24, 2014.

PERMANENT CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

Kelly Hunter, Planner, Grade 113E, $1,674.48 biweekly in the Division of Planning, effective January 29, 2014

Tamara McMullen, Administrative Specialist, Grade 110N, $17.457 hourly in the Diviston of Planning, effective
February 5, 2014.

Scott Tyree, Equipment Operator St., Grade 109N, $13.179 houtly in the Division of Streets and Roads,
effective January 1, 2014.

UNCLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENT

Kevin Wente, Administrative Officer Str., Grade 120E, $3,033.60 biweekly in the Department of Planning,
Preservation and Development, effective January 27, 2014.

Edward Dean, Administrative Office, Grade 118E, $3,038.46 biweekly in the Division of Waste Management,
effective February 24, 2014.

200 East Main Street . Lexington, KY 40507 . (859) 425-2255 ¢ www.lexingtonky.gov
HORSE CAPITAL OF THE WORLD



